North Florida

March 2, 2015

Mary-Kathryn Smith

Department of Business and Professional Regulation
FLORIDA BUILDING COMMISSION

1940 North Monroe Street

Tatlahassee, Florida 32399

RE: Boys Town of North Florida
3555 Commonwealth Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32303

Dear Mary-Kathryn,

Please accept this letter as written authorization that Conn & Associates, Inc. Architects is acting as the
Applicant and our Owner’s Representative for the Vertica! Accessibility Waiver Application for our
project located at 3555 Commonwealth Blvd. in Tallahassee, Florida.

Please don’t hesitate to call me at (850) 510-2714 if you have any questions or need further
authorization. Thank you.

Sincerely,
A o 8

Kenneth Bender
Executive Director
Boys Town of North Florida

3555 Commonwealth Boulevard
Tallzhassee, Florida 32303 | 850.575.6422
www.boystownnorthflorida.org

Saving Children, Healing Families®



